



PRINCIPAL ARCHITECT ◦ PROJECT/CONSTRUCTION MANAGER ◦ CONSTRUCTION COSTING ◦ INTERIOR DESIGN

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

JACKSONVILLE 21 PLAN — PROPOSED TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO REVIVE DOWNTOWN AND CORE

FORSYTH FORT BAND SHELL & VISITOR CENTER

SAVANNAH, GEORGIA ◦ \$6.5 MILLION 2010 INTERNATIONALLY RECOGNIZED PROJECT SAID TO BE THE BEST NEW ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN IN SAVANNAH IN 100 YEARS BY A PROMINENT LOCAL BUSINESS LEADER.

U.S. ARMY SOLDIERS SYSTEMS CENTER (U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, CLIENT)

NATICK, MASSACHUSETTS, SITE AND BUILDING DESIGN; BUILDING 45, FIRST TO EARN HIGHEST CORPS OF ENGINEERS **ACASS EVALUATION RATING ("EXCELLENT" IN ALL AREAS** INCL. LEED DESIGN) 2008

CORAL RIDGE MALL, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA RENOVATIONS AND ADDITIONS 1999 – 2001

EARNED **COMMUNITY APPEARANCE AWARD** FROM THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE IN MAY 2000

LYFORD COVE AT LAWNWOOD, FLORIDA ASSISTED LIVING & MEMORY CARE CENTER 47,000 SQUARE FEET (3.8 ACRES).

\$2.3 MILLION COMPLETED 1998 – ATTRACTIVE RESIDENTIAL CENTER IN CENTRAL FLORIDA HOLDS THE ECC LICENSE, THE HIGHEST OFFERED IN THE STATE FOR EXTENT OF CARE PROVIDED.

SEARS HOMELIFE, NASHUA, NH 1996 – PERDUE’S NEW 2-STORY PROTOTYPE DESIGN REDUCED SEARS’ ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST FOR THE STORES BY APPROXIMATELY **\$1 MILLION**.

1887 BUILDING (FORMER EL MODELO BLOCK) RENOVATION OF OLDEST COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE IN JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA, IN NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES. ONE OF FEW RENOVATIONS /RESTORATIONS REMAINING IN DOWNTOWN JACKSONVILLE. **RECOGNIZED BY THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE FOR STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING ACHIEVEMENT**, 1982.

"URBAN RENEWAL OF THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT OF CENTRAL MIAMI, FLORIDA" THESIS/ PROJECT FOR UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI, WHICH EARNED A **LOUIS T. RADER AWARD** FOR GRADUATING ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS, 1967.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

DESIGN AFFILIATION ARCHITECTURE

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA, ARCHITECT/PLANNER, CONSULTING FOR JAX HOUSING AUTHORITY, WEALTH WATCHERS, INC., OTHER CLIENTS 2007-PRESENT

PARSONS BRINCKERHOFF

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA, SENIOR SUPERVISING ARCHITECT URBAN PLANNING, SITE AND BUILDING DESIGN, PROJECT BUDGETING FOR CLIENTS INCL. U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, NAVFAC 2007-2008

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION GROUP

CITY OF SAVANNAH, GEORGIA CITY ARCHITECT, ESTABLISHED & BUILT DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION GROUP; MASTER PLANNING, COMMUNITY PROJECTS AND HISTORICAL RESTORATION, BUDGETING AND COSTING 2001-2007

DESIGN AFFILIATION ARCHITECTURE

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA PRINCIPAL ARCHITECT, PROJECT MANAGER VARIETY OF PROJECTS INCL. RETAIL, JSA MEDICAL CLINICS INCL. U.S. ARMY PRIMUS AND NAVCARE; HISTORICAL RENOVATION AND MISC. COMMERCIAL; PLANNING FOR CITY OF JAX 1973-2001

TATAR AND KELLY, INC.

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND ◦ ORLANDO, FLORIDA ASSOCIATE, URBAN DESIGN; LARGE SCALE MEDICAL (BALTIMORE); MANAGED NEW ORLANDO OFFICE 1971-1973

HARRY WEESE AND ASSOCIATES

WASHINGTON, DC – ASSOCIATE, ON ORIGINAL WASHINGTON D.C. METRORAIL DESIGN TEAM; INSTRUCTED DEVELOPERS ON TRANSIT-ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT 1969-1970

ROBERT MATTHEW JOHNSON MARSHALL (RMJM)

EDINBURGH, SCOTLAND ASSOCIATE, ON DESIGN TEAM FOR NEW LIBRARY AND NATIONAL MUSEUM FOR ISLAMABAD, PAKISTAN, 1968-1969

U.S. NAVY PUBLIC WORKS, NATO

CATANIA, ITALY - DESIGN ARCHITECT; NAVY CONSTRUCTION CORPS, RESIDENTIAL MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING RENOVATION, MISC. DESIGN 1967-1968

EDUCATION

B. ARCHITECTURE, 5-YEAR DEGREE WITH THESIS IN URBAN DESIGN

UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI, 1965 - 1967

ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION
 GEORGIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, 1961 - 1965

REGISTRATIONS AND LICENSES

PRESENTLY A LICENSED ARCHITECT IN **FLORIDA, GEORGIA, AND VIRGINIA** (ORIGINAL STATE OF LICENSURE). HAVE BEEN LICENSED IN MORE THAN 15 STATES; CAN OBTAIN LICENSURE IN ALL STATES.

REGISTERED WITH **NCARB** SINCE 1973.